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Questions and Responses: 
 

1. Are courier services contracted directly between GNOEC and a courier or are the courier services to be 
included as part of the Banking Service RFP?  Currently, GNOEC is contracted directly with a courier 
service.  If the bank offers courier service, please include as a separate line item when listing fees. 

 
2. Can you provide an Analysis Statement that accurately reflects the typical account balance(s), activity 

levels/volume of transactions as well as the banking service utilized?  Attached is a copy of our October 
Analysis Statement. 
 

3. In regards to “electronic payments and e-commerce capabilities”, can you further describe what you are 
looking for her? GNOEC needs the ability to process ACH payments, wires, In regards to” and online 
transactions such as transfers. 
 

4. In regards to “automatic wire transfer per bond indenture”, can you describe what the expectation is here? 
Attached is Addendum with the Flow of Funds.   
 

a. On the first day of each month, interest earned in our Operating and Maintenance and Huey P. 
Long Operating account needs to be wired to Bank of New York Revenue account. 

b. Each Tuesday and the day before the last business day of each month, the collected balances in the 
following checking accounts are wired to Bank of New York Revenue account: 

i. Merchant Services 
ii. Merchant Services – Toll Booths 

iii. Commuter Sales 
iv. North Shore Toll Revenue 

 
5. In regards to “performance bond for contract amount”, does that actually apple to this RFP or is that 

holdover language from a construction RFP?  Please ignore performance bond language.  It is holdover 
language from Construction RPF. 

 
6. Can you please provide the number of accounts the GNOEC currently maintains at their current bank and 

the corresponding average balances maintained for collateral purposes?  Please see attached Account 
Analysis 
 

7. Please detail the average amount of deposits through the Armored Courier and the frequency of deposits.  
The average deposit is $30,000 and the service is Monday through Friday (except certain holidays). 
 

8. Does the RFP include Merchant Credit Card processing?  No 
 

9. Please provide a current Safekeeping statement with details of the securities owned by the GNOEC and 
the activity levels? No Safekeeping statement will be provided.   



ADDENDUM 1 – Accounts and Flow of Funds 
 
 

Please see below list of GNOEC accounts and flow of funds for the bond indenture.  Banks will 
have to provide wire transfers for the flow of funds. 
 
 
GNOEC will have 8 accounts: 
 
 
GNOEC Accounts: 
 
Operating and Maintenance 
Payroll (Operating and Maintenance is sweep to cover payroll) 
Huey P. Long Operating 
Merchant Services 
Merchant Services – Toll Booths 
Commuter Sales 
North Shore Toll Revenue 
Causeway Police Asset Forfeiture 
 
 
 
Flow of Funds for Bond Indenture: 
 

1. On the first business day of each month, interest earned in the following checking 
accounts are wired to Bank of New York Revenue Account 

a. Operating and Maintenance  
b. Huey P. Long Operating 

 
2. Each Tuesday and the day before the last business day of each month, the collected 

balances in the following checking accounts are wired to Revenue Account 
a. Merchant Services 
b. Merchant Services – Toll Booths 
c. Commuter Sales 
d. North Shore Toll Revenue 

 
3. On the 25th of each month, Bank of New York will transfer money from Revenue 

Account and Huey P. Long Trust Account to cover GNOEC expenses for  
a. Operating and Maintenance 
b. Huey P. Long Operating 
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